Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius{LKPontius@eci.auburn.in.us).

Comments: Approved on Behalf of WPC Dept Head

Order Summary
Order number 113-1011047-9111469113-7890140-3461008
Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in order 4

Total $146.16

Approved items



AstroAl Tire Pressure Gauge with
Inflator, 100 PSI-ANS| B40.1 Accurate,
Large 2.5" Easy Read Glow Dial, Heavy
< Duty Air Chuck and Compressor
Accessories with Rubber Hose and
Quick Connect Coupler

$18.69 | Qty: 1

CRAFTSMAN T-Handle Allen Wrench
e Set, Hex Keys, SAE & MM, 14 Piece
(CMHT26001-2)

$32.99 | Qty: 1

JIKIOU Colorful Rubber Bands, 280PCS
Rubber Bands, Rubber Bands Office
0 - Supplies, Rubber Bands for Office,
Colored Rubber Bands, Elastics
Bands,Purple,Orange)

$7.64 | Qty: 2

©2024 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help
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11/25/24, 12:58 PM Amazon.com : AT-A-GLANCE 2025 Desk Calendar, Monthly, Desk Pad, 21-3/4" x 17", Standard {(SK220025) : Office Products

All »  2025+At-a-glamn

—_—

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies = Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors

(ﬁsho_p now)

Spaniorn
« Back to results

AT-A-GLANCE 2025
Desk Calendar,
Monthly, Desk Pad,

i

~

= 21-3/4" x 17",
Standardx(SK220025)
=

B

$7.19

FREE delivery Tuesday, Dece
3. Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

In Stock
! -
AT-A-GLANCE' . . ,310 ratings
L e | Search this page Quantity: 8
e Choice '
5 . i P T ' for "desk calendar 2025" Request quote for 9959+
10K+ bought in past month
] T m " 1 " Add to Cart
List Price: $46:69 Details
" ) ] E H s
Quantity Price  $7.19 Buy Naw
" o i o - You Save: $39.50 (85%) Qty per pack: 1 Count
Total qty: 8 Count

January

Roli over image to zoom in

Prefer to be invoiced for your
order? Choose Pay by Invoice as
your payment method at checkout.

Available with free Prime shipping from
other sellers on Amazon,

_— Buying multiple items?
v w4 Goto multi-select

Style: 2025 New Edition

2025 New Edition

$9.90
4665

'2024 Old Edition |

Currently unavailable,
]

Size 21.8Wx 17"H
Year 2025

Format Desk Calendar
Brand AT-A-GLANCE
Material Paper

Sheet Size  21.75X 17

$57.52

You save $316.00 (85%)

@ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by Forth
Traders.

Seller Credentials:

889 certification, Classified !
Business - SBA Standard

Return policy:
Returnable until Jan 31, 202

 Add to List

Other sellers on Amazo

New {122) from %7.60

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/AT-GLANCE-Calendar-Standard-SK220025/dp/B0CZ25JZX4/ref=sr_1_87dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9 Naj5lp7peaE8xLBWPNpWDIZP. .. 1/9



11121124, 1:44 PM

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies *

¢« Back to results

Rotl over image to zoom in

Printers, Ink & Toner

Hello, Tracy
Account for City of Auburn

Projectors

Amazon.com : JIKIOU Colorful Rubber Bands, 280PCS Rubber Bands, Rubber Bands Office Supplies, Rubber Bands for Office, ...
All »  rubber bands ofi

Lists Business Prime

{ Shop now

JIKIOU Colorful
Rubber Bands,
280PCS Rubber
Bands, Rubber Bands
Office Supplies,
Rubber Bands for
Office, Colored
Rubber Bands, Elastics
Bands,Purple,Orange

)

Visit the JIKIQOU Stare
43 195 ratings
| Search this page
Choice '
for “calored rubber bands”

600+ bought in past month

List Price: §+%:2% Details
Prime Price: $7.64 One-Day
FREE Returns
You Save: $3.59 (32%})
Exclusive Prime price

Prefer to be invoiced for your
order? Choose Pay by Invoice as
your payment method at checkout.

Material Rubber

Brand JIKIOU

Color 280Pcs-Multicolor-1.5 x
1/16inch

Package Can

Information

Unit Count 280.00 Count

About this item

| Add to List
S —

Spanson

One-time purchase:
$7.64

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
November 22

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

In Stock

Qty: 2

Request quote for 999+

Add to Cart

-f Buy Now

f Secure transaction

Sold by JIKIOU Direct and Fu
by Amazon,

Return policy:

Returnable until Jan 31, 202

(] Add a gift receipt for eas
returns

Subscribe & Save:
5% 10%
$7.26

https:/fwww.amazon.com/JIKIOU-Colorful-Supplies-Elastics-Butk (Unstreiched/dp/B0BVV294F8iref=sr_1_117¢crid=2QYTWWEWSIFVLA&dib=eyJ2ljoiM...  1/5



11/20/24, 12:44 PM

Taols & Hame Improvement >

Tools & Home Improvement Best Sellers

¢ Back to resulis

| AL @

T-mkater il e k61
R SE LLUYTE WESAMHALER LI MANGD LN T

MeRIE O ©

EETU R

sae 900

Roll over image to zoom in

Frequently bought together

Deals & Savings

Gift ideas

craftsman t handle hex key set

L

Krtchen & Bath Fixtures

Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

CRAFTSMAN T-Handle Allen
Wrench Set, Hex Keys, SAE &
MM, 14 Piece (CMHT26001-2)

Visit the CRAFTSMAN Store
46 91 ratings

wice Jf

600+ bought in past month

$3 299

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

Apply now and get a $10 Amazan Gift Card upon approval
of the Amazon Store Card, ar see if you pre-gualify with no
impact to your credit bureau score

Available at a lower price from otler sellers that may
not offer free Prime shipping.

Color Black

Brand CRAFTSMAN

Item Length 12.5 Inches

Item 1

Package

Quantity

Head Style  Hex

About this item

* |tem Package Dimension: 11.5748031378L x
10.0787401472W x 2,.9921259812H inches

s item Package Weight - 3.3951188348 Pounds
+ ltem Package Quantity - 1

* Product Type - WRENCH

» See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

Chowe '
%
1

? 1} Amazon Basics 27-Piece Magnetic T~
¥ 11 pandie Ratchet wrench and Sciewdriver
HIIIS ot
vkt il

“4$15.48

spnnsoed

CRAFTSMAN T-Handle Allen Wrench Set, Hex Keys, SAE & MM, 14 Piece (CMHT26001-2} - Amazon.com

THURSDAY X ,
30f 15509

Shop by Roam

1OHT
FOOTBALL

wmart Home

S

Add Prime to got Fast,
Free delivery

Delivery Pickup

Buy new:
$3 2 49

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREL Returns

FREE delivery Monday,
November 25 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or Fiime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, November
21. Order within 1 hr 17 mins,
Join Prime

Delivering to Auburn 46704 -
Update tecation

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships froen  AMazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Returnable until Yan
31,2025

Paymieny  Securt transaction

Add a Protection Plan:
3 Yeor Protection Plan for
$5.99
4-Year Pratection Plan for
$7.99
Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past ang future puichases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancetled) for
%$16.99/month

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New

52597

FREE delivery Monday,
November 25 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

https:/iwew.amazon.com/CRAFTSMAN-T-Handle-Allen-Wrench-CMHT26001-2/dp/BOCBQSNFQQ/ref=sr_1_17¢rid=3RTYEUOTFFN47&dib=eyJ2ljoiM...

178
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